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Freedom of Information Request – Ref: FOI/202401 

a)           The number of households with a local connection to Flintham. 

b)           The number of people on the housing register wanting to live in Flintham. 

The information you have requested is not held by the East Midlands Combined County 
Authority. 

You may however wish to direct your request to Rushcliffe Borough Council as they may hold some the 
information you are seeking.  They can be contacted via email at customerservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk  

As part of our obligations under the FOIA, the Combined County Authority has an independent review 
process.  If you are dissatisfied with this decision, you may write to request an internal review.  The 
internal review will be carried out by someone who did not make the original decision, and they will re-
assess how the Department handled the original request.    

If you wish to request an internal review, please write or send an email to the Information Governance 
Team within two months of the date of this letter, at the following address: 

Information Governance Team  
EMCCA 
Mayor of the East Midlands,  
PO Box 8712,  
Council House,  
Corporation Street,  
Derby, 
DE1 9UG 
 

e-mail: InformationGovernance@eastmidsdevo.org.uk 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you remain dissatisfied after an internal review decision, you have the right to apply to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office.  You can contact the Information Commissioner’s Office at: 

mailto:customerservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk
mailto:InformationGovernance@eastmidsdevo.org.uk
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Information Commissioner’s Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

Cheshire 

SK9 5AF 

or https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/. 

Yours sincerely 

Executive Support Officer to the Mayor  

East Midlands Combined County Authority 
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